From: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN

To: LKO.DV/LKO/NR/IR/IN@icms, MB.DV/MB/NR/IR/IN@icms, DLI.DV/DLI/NR/IR/IN@icms,
UMB.DV/UMB/NR/IR/IN@icms, FZR.DV/FZR/NR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN@icms

Date: Monday, May 16, 2022 05:35PM

Subject: Re correction in NI GONDA ON 16.05.22

EO/112/NR DATE:-16.05.2022

TO,

C/-DOMs

C/-CPTM/NER

C/-CPRO & DATABASE THROUGH COMML CNL

REF :- NER M.NO. NIL DATE:-16.05.2022 TIME-16.23Hrs.

NI WORKING FROM 06.06.2022
TO 08.06.2022. IN CONNECTION WITH YARD REMODELING OF GONDA STATION (.)

IN -CANCELLATION- ITEM NO 12,13 & 16,17, & 57,58
12) TRAIN NO 11123 GWL-BJU EXPRESS JCO 16.05.22 TO 07.06.22.
13) TRAIN NO 11124 BJU-GWL EXPRESS JCO 17.05.22 TO 08.06.22..

16) TRAIN NO 02575 HYB-GKP SPL EXPRESS JCO 03.06.22 WILL BE SHORT TERMINATED AT ASH .

(INSTEAD OF CANCELLATION)

17) TRAIN NO 02576 GKP-HYB SPL EXPRESS JCO 05.06.22 WILL BE SHORT ORIGINATED EX ASH .

(INSTEAD OF CANCELLATION)

57) TRAIN NO 11079 LTT-GKP EXPRESS JCO 02.06.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GD-BST-
GKP AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH TIMINGS AS UNDER-BST (20.37-20.40)
KLD (21.12-21.14)

58) TRAIN NO 11080 GKP-LTT EXPRESS JCO 04.06.22 WILL BE DIVERTED TO RUN VIA WILL BE
DIVERTED TO RUN VIA GKP-BST-GD AND STOPPAGE WILL BE PROVIDED AT KLD & BST WITH
TIMINGS AS UNDER KLD (8.10-8.12), BST (8.37-8.40)

ADDITIONAL RESCHEDULING -

1) 12512 KCVL-GKP JCO 31.05.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EX KCVL.

2) 12522 ERS-BJU  JCO 03.06.22 WILL BE RESCHEDULING BY 120 MINUTES LATE EXERS.

SHORT TERMINATION-TIMING

4) 22199 GWL-BLP EXPRESS JCO 18.05.22 ,25.05.22, 01.06.22, 08.06.22 WILL BE RECEIVED & SHORT
TERMINATED AT LIN (3.40HRS)

5) 22200 BLP-GWL EXPRESS JCO 19.05.22 ,26.05'22, 02.06.22, 09.06.22 WILL BE SHORT ORIGINATED AT LIN.
(16.10HRS)

6) 19409 ADI-GKP EXPRESS JCO 21.05.22, 26.05.22, 28.05.22, 02.06.22, 04.06.22 WILL BE RECEIVED VIA-ASH
& SHORT TERMINATED AT GTNR .ASH (11.10-11.15) GTNR~(11.50).

7) 19410 ADI-GKP EXPRESS JCO 23.05.22 ,28.05.22, 30.05.22, 04.06.22 ,06.06.22 WILL BE SHORT ORIGINATED AT
GTNR VIA- ASH . GTNR (9.50) ASH (10.40-10.55)

ONE PAIR UNRESERVED SPECIAL (MSPC) TRAIN WILL BE RUN BETWEEN GTNR TO MLN WITH TRAIN
NUMBER 05009/05010 ON PATH , TIMING, STOPPAGES OF

15009/15010 FROM 17.05.22 TO 8.06.22

REST INFORMATION REMAIN SAME (.)

ADVICE ALL CONCERNED TO PLEASE NOTE& ACT ACCORDINGLY. WIDE PUBLICITY SHOULD BE GIVEN THROUGH
NEWSPAPERS, STATION NOTICE BOARDS, ENQUIRY OFFICES AND ELECTRONIC & PRINT MEDIA. PROPER
ANNOUNCEMENTS REGARDING DIVERSION/REGULATION OF TRAINS MUST BE ENSURED FOR THE INFORMATION OF
GENERAL PUBLIC.

FOR- GM(OPTG)/NR




